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DATE: April 18,2011

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Melissa C. Jones-Alexis, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulation Pv‘-\p
RE:

Docket No. 110020-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and

wastewater service in Marion County by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., Oag
Bend Utility. S =

OE -
Docket No. 110021-WS - Application for certificates to provide wate‘;ai @

wastewater service in Lake County by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Irﬂ@rand}
Island Resort Utility. S

o
Docket No. 110022-WU - Application for certificate to operate water utility i
Pasco County by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., Hacienda Village.
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Docket No. 110023-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and

wastewater service in Lake County by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., Mid-
Florida Lakes Utility.

Pursuant to the March 18, 2011, filings in each of the referenced dockets, a new corporate
entity has been created for each Ultility by the parent company, Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc.
Each Utility will operate in the name of the new corporate entity. Please change each of the
docket titles to reflect the new Utility (applicant) name as follows. Thank you.

Docket No. 110020-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Marion County by OB Ultility Systems, L.L.C.

Docket No. 110021-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Lake County by COL Utility Systems, L.L.C.

Docket No. 110022-WU - Application for certificate to operate water utility in Pasco
County by HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.

COM
APA ¢ Docket No. 110023-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater

ECR B service in Lake County by MFL Utility Systems, L.L.C. j2
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